7/29/2020 Mail - Lacey Porrovecchio - Outlook

Fw: Coaching resignation

Matt Jensen <mattj@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Wed 7/29/2020 11:25 AM
To: Lacey Porrovecchio <Iporrovecchio@bigfork.k12.mtus>

Lacey,
Please add the the August workshop.

Thanks
Matt J

From: Matt Porrovecchio <mattp@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 8:42 AM

To: Matt Jensen <mattj@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Subject: Fw: Coaching resignation

Dear Mr. Jensen,
Please see the forwarded email head football coach resignation from Mr. Pat Munson.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Matt Porrovecchio

From: Patrick Munson <pmunson@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 10:35 PM

To: Matt Porrovecchio <mattp@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Subject: Coaching resignation

Mr. Porrovecchio,

| am writing this letter to inform you that | am resigning from my position as head football coach for
personal reasons.

Patrick Munson

Health Enhancement Teacher
Head Football Coach

Bigfork School District

https://outlook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAMKADgzMGFiODcOLWUYZmEtNDVIOC 1hZTkwLTBmN2YWZmRIYTM1MgBGAAAAAADCGgtHIfoSq1cO... /1



7129/2020 Mail - Lacey Porrovecchio - OQutiook

Fw: Head Football Coach Recommendation 2020 - 2021

Matt Jensen <mattj@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Wed 7/29/2020 11:22 AM
To: Lacey Porrovecchio <lporrovecchio@bigfork.k12.mtus>

Lacey,
Please add to the August workshop.

Thanks
Matt )

From: Matt Porrovecchio <mattp@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Matt Jensen <mattj@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Subject: Head Football Coach Recommendation 2020 - 2021

Dear Mr. Jensen,

I would like to promote Mr. Jim Benn from Assistant Football Coach to Head Football Coach for
the 2020 - 2021 Fall Sports Season. Coach Benn was approved as an assistant coach at the
previous board meeting and prior to that, hired as a teacher for Bigfork Middle School. As
noted in his previous recommendation, Coach Benn is an experienced football coach with 27
years of experience, having spent the past 10 years as head coach for both Malta High School
and Ronan High School. In addition to coaching football, Coach Benn has coached high school
and middle school track and basketball. His time, tenure, and success as a teacher and coach
demonstrate his ability to balance and marry the demands both jobs carry. Coach Benn has
been recognized by his peers as Montana Coaches Association Coach of the Year 4 times,
Head Coach for the Class B All Star Football Game 3 years and assistant 2 years. |

believe Coach Benn has the skills and experience to be a head football coach at Bigfork.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Matt Porrovecchio

Bigfork School District
Activities Director

Special Services Director
(W) 837-7420, (M) 249-3653

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the

sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message. '
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